
Argyll and Bute Council
Comhairle Earra-Ghàidheal Agus Bhòid

Customer  Services
Executive Director:  Douglas Hendry

Kilmory, Lochgilphead, PA31 8RT
Tel:  01546 602127  Fax:  01546 604435

DX 599700 LOCHGILPHEAD
24 September 2015

NOTICE OF MEETING

A meeting of the FORWARD DUNOON AND COWAL GROUP will be held in 22 HILL STREET, 
DUNOON on THURSDAY, 1 OCTOBER 2015 at 10:00 AM, which you are requested to attend.

Douglas Hendry
Executive Director of Customer Services

BUSINESS

1. APOLOGIES 

2. MINUTES (Pages 1 - 4)
Forward Dunoon and Cowal 23rd June 2015

3. MATTERS ARISING 

(a) Local Boundaries Commission Proposals for Cowal 

Verbal update by Councillor Bruce Marshall

4. OUTDOOR ACTIVITIES 

(a) Sea Kayaking 

Verbal update by Sea Kayaking representative

5. PARTNERS UPDATE 

(a) Cowal Marketing Group 

Verbal update by Cowal Marketing Group

(b) PA23 BID 

Verbal update by PA23BID Manager



(c) Cowalfest 

Verbal update by Cowalfest Manager

6. AGENDA FOR CPG MEETING 10 NOVEMBER 2015 (Pages 5 - 8)
Discussion regarding potential agenda items for:
Outcome 2: We have infrastructure that supports sustainable growth
Outcome 6: People live in stronger and safer communities

7. AOCB 

8. DATE OF NEXT MEETING 
2016 Meeting Scheduled to be arranged.

Forward Dunoon and Cowal Group

Councillor Bruce Marsahll

Contact: ANDREA MOIR, SENOIR AREA COMMITTEE ASSISTANT, TEL: 01369 708662



MINUTES of MEETING of FORWARD DUNOON AND COWAL GROUP held in the 22 HILL 
STREET, DUNOON 

on TUESDAY, 23 JUNE 2015 

Present:                       Councillor Bruce Marshall (Chair)

Councillor Michael Breslin
Ailsa Cunningham, Amenity Services Technical Officer
Melissa Stewart, Area Governance Officer
Iain McNaughton, Cowalfest
Catriona Craig, Visit Cowal

 

1. APOLOGIES
Apologies for absence were intimated from:
Councillor James McQueen
Virginia Sumsion, Fyne Projects
Brian Close, Planning Officer

2. MINUTES
The minute of the Forward Dunoon and Cowal Group 31st March 2015 
was approved as a correct record.

Matters arising from the minutes:
 Pedestrianisation of Argyll Street to be taken to the August Bute 

and Cowal Community Planning Group.
 Councillor Marshall intimated that he would be requesting an item 

on the August Area Committee Agenda on unsightly buildings.

3. MATTERS ARISING

(a) CAMP ENDURO
Iain McNaughton on behalf of Cowalfest provided the Group with a 
verbal update on the upcoming Camp Enduro event, with the 
following points noted:

 ongoing consultation with the Forestry Commission and Till 
Hill have so far been very positive and consideration has also 
been given to looking at a longer term arrangement over the 
next few years.

 Four routes have been identified and competitors would move 
from one route to another until all four had been completed.

 The Bishops Glen section of the competition would need to be 
discussed further with amenity services.

 No Fuss events will provide stewarding for the event and are 
very experienced in running this type of event.

 It was noted that the next stage for the event setup is risk 
assessments which will be handled by No Fuss events.

 It is hoped that around 200 competitors will enter the event.



(b) FREE WIFI IN DUNOON TOWN CENTRE
A discussion between the Members of the Group was held in relation 
to the non availability of free WiFi in the Dunoon town centre Area 

Actions
This item should be put on the Bute and Cowal Area Community 
Planning Group Agenda for August with an approach being made to 
the Council’s Economic Development Team to send a delegate to 
attend the meeting

(c) ARGYLL GARDENS MUSIC CONCERT
In the absence of Councillor Blair, the Group requested that he 
provide an email update on the progress of the proposed Argyll 
Gardens music concert to the Group.

4. PARTNERS UPDATE

(a) HELP PROJECT
A representative from the HELP Project was not present at the 
meeting so therefore no update was provided.

(b) COWAL MARKETING GROUP - FORTHCOMING TOURIST 
SEASON AND MARKETING
Catriona Craig from Cowal Marketing Group and Visit Cowal  
provided an update on the Marketing Groups plans for the 
forthcoming tourist season as well as a  general update on the 
following:

 The idea of a leaflet being handed out to children visiting 
outdoor centres was discussed at the last Cowal Marketing 
Group meeting and Catriona fed back that the marketing 
group were not comfortable with this idea and the general 
feeling was that in the majority of households it would just go 
in the bin. It was suggested by the Forward Dunoon and 
Cowal Group that instead of leaflets they could look into fridge 
magnet cards with the Cowal Marketing website details 
displayed on them, Catriona agreed to feed this idea back.

 Catriona informed the group that she had completed all her 
actions from the previous minute and has passed on contact 
details to Len Gow for Argyll Ferries to discuss with them with 
the prospect of advertising on the Argyll Ferries Website.

 Cowal Marketing Group are promoting the Kitchens of Cowal 
event on their website and there potentially may be leaflets 
produced to promote the event as well.

 Cowal Marketing Group are actively encouraging local 
businesses to use the visit Cowal logo and continue to work 
closely with the Argyll and Bute Tourism Board and Argyll and 
Bute Council.

Actions
1. Feedback to Councillor Blair that a more inexpensive way of 

marketing needs to be looked out regarding outdoor centres.



2. Catriona to look into the possibility of promoting the No Fuss 
events on the Cowal Marketing Group’s website.

(c) PA23BID
A representative from the PA23BID was not present at the meeting, 
so therefore no update was provided.

(d) COWALFEST
Iain McNaughton on behalf of Cowalfest informed the Group that 
they were currently in the process of creating a one sheet document 
that could be unfolded and it will contain information on all the walks 
available at this year’s event. He also informed the group that 
Cowalfest were holding their AGM on Wednesday 24 June and a 
further update would be provided at the next meeting.

5. AGENDA FOR CPG MEETING 11 AUGUST 2015
The Area Governance Officer took the Group through the two outcomes 
that will be covered at the August Community Planning Group Agenda, 
and invited Members to discuss outcomes, any questions for the ACPG 
and suggest items for the agenda that are relevant to the outcomes.

It was previously agreed by the Group to add the following items onto the 
August ACPG Agenda:

 Pedestrianisation of Argyll Street
 Free WiFi – Dunoon Town Centre

It was agreed by the Group to add the following item to the November 
ACPG Agenda:

 Promoting Cowal as an outdoor area – No Fuss Events to be 
invited to the Bute and Cowal Area CPG to talk about their cycling 
events and specifically why, following their research into the area, 
they feel that Cowal is an ideal venue for outdoor events.

The Group held a discussion surrounding items to be added for future 
ACPG meetings and would like the following considered:

 Food from Argyll
 Marine Environment
 Sea Kayaking
 Faith Tourism

Action
1. Senior Area Committee Assistant to add the agreed items to the 

August Bute and Cowal Area Community Planning Group meeting 
for the Chair’s consideration.

2. No Fuss events to be invited to the November ACPG meeting.
3. To add a standing item on the Group’s agenda “Outdoor Activities” 

regarding promotion of Cowal as a venue for such with providers of 
activities in Cowal being invited to attend future meetings.  The 
outdoor theme for the next meeting would be Sea Kayaking and 
contact would be made with the Sea Kayaking Trial, through their 
website to ask for a representative to attend the October Forward 
Dunoon meeting.



6. AOCB
Councillor Marshall asked the Group if they felt it would enhance the 
Group by bringing in new partner members.
The Area Governance officer informed the Group that the newly 
restructured Community Planning Group meetings have become 
successful with some partners now indicating their preference to feed 
directly into the CPG instead of going to partnership meetings.

Ailsa Cunningham informed the Group that there were currently plans for 
two outdoor cinema events to take place; one is proposed to be held in 
the stadium with the other to be in the Argyll Gardens.
Ailsa also updated the Group on a new Community Project Group that 
has been set up via Facebook. The Dunoon Regeneration Party are 
currently tackling small projects within the Dunoon Area and have 
submitted a letter of intent to take over the Rose Gardens to create a 
community focused usable space and to enhance the area in general.

7. DATE OF NEXT MEETING
Thursday 1st October 2015, 10am, 22 Hill Street Dunoon.



Outcome 2:  We have infrastructure that supports growth

SOA 
Code

SOA Delivery Plan Action Additional local activity 
we know is taking 
place, relating to these 
themes

Areas for future development

2.1.1 To support Transport Scotland with their planned 
improvement works to the A82, A83 and A85

Explore local issues and potential 
solutions re ferries

2.1.2 To produce a Local Development Plan Action 
Plan with a focus on economic growth for Argyll 
and Bute covering essential services, connectivity 
including road, integrated transport, rail, ferries, 
ports, air, active travel, digital technology and 
grid. CHORD, TIF and Maritime Change 
Programme.

2.1.4 Establish  Green Networks in each of our Main 
Towns

2.2.1 Deliver the roll out of high speed next generation 
broadband

Community initiatives 
being developed.

2.2.2 Work with key agencies to improve coverage and 
quality of mobile phone signals

Need public support to campaign / 
lobby

2.3.1 Influencing the scale and the speed of the 
investment in the grid

More pressure to ensure change



2.4.1 To preserve and expand the supply of good 
quality housing units across all tenures to enable 
population growth.

Expand Home Energy Efficiency 
Programme for Scotland (HEEPS) to 
whole of Cowal

2.6.2 Establish a simplified planning zone (investment 
zone) in our town centres as a a pilot (Dunoon)

Ensure public involvement

2.7.2 Develop policy framework which maximises 
economic benefit from our surplus land and 
building assets

Work with private land owners e.g. 
Bute Estates

Map of all land ownership in Bute 
and Cowal as a resource for 
communities (and Planning)

2.7.4 Develop a plan to promote our Piers and 
Harbours

Require a timeline and more 
information



Outcome 6:  People live in safer and stronger communities

SOA 
Code

SOA Delivery Plan Action Additional local activity 
we know is taking 
place, relating to these 
themes

Areas for Future Development

6.2.2 Ensure people are safe in their homes and the risk 
of harm and injury is reduced 

6.3.1 Ensure effective multi agency tasking processes 
are in place to tackle disorder, anti social behaviour 
and assaults through identification of hot spot 
locations and the management of repeat offenders.

Cowal Community Safety 
Forum

6.4.3 Deliver education and prevention inputs to groups 
identified as high risk road users 

6.5.2 People in Argyll & Bute receive appropriate and 
timely support for drug and/or alcohol problems

Cowal Health and 
wellbeing Forum

6.6.1 Work in partnership and support Community 
Councils to develop community emergency plans

6.6.2 Develop training programme to test and review 
community emergency plans

6.6.4 The third sector works to achieve sustainability and 
improve resilience (e.g. breadth of income streams)

6.6.5 Communities are empowered through peer, social 
and third sector connections to work and play 
together and to have a voice which is heard

Community Councils

Development Trusts




	Agenda
	2 MINUTES
	Minutes

	6 AGENDA FOR CPG MEETING 10 NOVEMBER 2015

